BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

C O U N TY ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendentc;‘é'/
Mrs. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent
FROM: Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
DATE: May 29, 2024
RE: Item for the JUNE Board Meeting - Part-time Counselor for EMS

Antone Towns, principal at Eastside Middle School, requests the addition of a part-time
counselor to the school’s staffing for the 2024-2025 school year. The part-time

~counselor will assist with student mental health needs and coordinate assessments.
Funding will come from SBDM (Section 6) funds.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Towns
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Eastside Middle School
6925 Highway 44 East

Mt. Washington, KY 40047
Phone: (502) 869-5000

Fax: (502) 538-0659

MEMO for Bullitt County Board of Education
May 22nd, 2024

Eastside Middle School is requesting to add the position of a part-time counselor for the

2024-2025 school year. This certified position will assist with the mental health needs of
our students. Additionally, the position will help with the coordination of assessment and
responsibilities ensuring compliance amongst teachers and staff members.

Funding for this position will be taken from designated Section 6 funds. Attached is the
estimated wage and calc sheet for a total of $26,679.60. This position will not exceed
over 72 days/year.



